
LE COMPARATIF DE SUPÉRIORITÉ!
(more than)

AVEC LES ADJECTIFS! !!!
MORE (adjective) THAN!

PLUS (adjectif) QUE!!
ATTENTION: ADJECTIVE AGREEMENT!

REVIEW IRREGULAR ADJECTIVES!!
The girl is more serious than the boy.!

La fille est plus sérieuse que le garçon.!!
With verbs different from “être”!!

ATTENTION: PLACE OF ADJECTIVE!
REVIEW BANGS ADJECTIVES!!

REGULAR adjectives:!
She has a more expensive house.!

Elle a une maison plus chère.!!
BANGS adjectives:!

She has a prettier house.!
Elle a une plus jolie maison.!

AVEC LES VERBES/ADVERBES!!
MORE (adverb) THAN!
PLUS (adverbe) QUE!!

NO AGREEMENT!!
I study more than my brother.!
J’étudie plus que mon frère.!

REVIEW ADVERBS!!
I study more often than my brother.!

J’étudie plus souvent que mon frère.

ATTENTION: IDIOMS!!
to cost more = coûter plus cher!

AVEC LES NOMS!!
MORE (noun) THAN!

PLUS DE/D’ (noun) QUE!!
DON’T FORGET “DE” AFTER “PLUS”!!

I have more friends than my sister.!
J’ai plus d’amis que ma soeur.!

We have more time.!
On a plus de temps.

REVIEW STRESSED PRONOUNS!
(after QUE/QU’)!!

MORE THAN !!
ME! ! ! ! ! MOI!
YOU! ! ! ! ! TOI!
HIM! ! ! ! ! LUI!
HER! ! ! ! ! ELLE!
US! ! ! ! ! NOUS!
YOU (formal or plural)! ! VOUS!
THEM (masculine or mixed)! EUX!
THEM (feminine)! ! ! ELLES


